DEPARTMENT of ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTICON

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

(510) 567-8790

Fax (510) 337-9234

ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

Alex Briscoe, Agency Director

June 18, 2010

Teresa Dominick

Altamont Landfill and Resource Recovery Facility
10840 Altamont Pass Road

Livermore, CA 94551

Subject: Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) — Acceptance of the Altamont Landfill and
Resource Recovery Facility (ALRRF) Application Package for a 5 year Permit Review
(01-AA-0009)

Dear Ms. Dominick:

Upon the receipt of the updated version of the Joint Technical Document (JTD) — 3 volumes on
June 7, 2010, this letter is to notify you that the LEA has determined and accepted the 5-year
permit review application package as complete (CCR Title 27, Section 21600 & 21640). The
original application package with lack of the updated JTD was received on March 15, 2010.

A copy of the updated JTD is forwarded to Reinhard Hohlwein, CalRecycle on June 16, 2010 by
certified mail. Please provide a copy to the Local Planning department and the State Water
Resources Control Board.

Be advised that any design or operational changes associated with these documents are not
sanctioned until incorporated in a Solid Waste Facility Permit which has been concurred in by
the California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) and issued by the
LEA.

Your cooperation is appreciated. If you have any questions, please contact Wing Suen at (510)
777-2218.

Yours truly,

I 1
Walf- s -
Wing Yan Suen, Senior REHS

Office of Solid/Medical Waste Management
Alameda County Environmental Health Services

Ce:  Jorge Goitia, LEA
Reinhard Hohlwein - CalRecyele
Tianna Nourot - WM
Debra Kaufiman — ACWMA
Fred Osborn — City of Livermore Planning
Vic Pal— Water Boards



